

CV SUHAIL AHMED

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name: Suhail Ahmed Mohammed-Nouri

Nationality: Iraq

Address: Nineveh-Mosul Date of Birth: 23th July 1990

Phone Number: +9647708266897 Email: Suhailssalhayaly@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am a highly driven recent, critical, psychological, social, cultural and (M.A) Linguist university graduate with 10+ years of experience in Education, Reporting, and Writing and in Humanitarian Sciences. Seeking an opportunity to use my decade of experience to serve the position required at your Educational Institution or organization; that is to utilize my technical skills and to provide a professional service to customers.

EDUCATION

2021-2023

- > Currently PhD Student in English Language and the Science of Linguistics.
 - University of Mosul/ College of Arts.
- The First and Second courses have been accomplished successfully.

2019-2020

- ➤ Master Degree (M.A) in English Language and the Science of Linguistics.
 - University of Mosul/ College of Arts.
- Relevant courses 1: Society and Language, Psychology and Language, Culture and Language, Politics and Language, Anthropology and Language and Applied Language.
- <u>Relevant courses 2</u>: Phonetics, Phonology, Morphology, Syntax, Semantics, Pragmatics, Discourse Analysis and Critical Discourse Analysis.
- Average grade: 75.23/100

2015-2016

➤ Bachelor Degree (B.A) in English Language.
University of Mosul /College of Education/ Department Of English

EXPERIENCES

April 2023 _ Currently

Assist Lecturer/ Northern Technical University

Responsible for:

- Teaching students of Administrative Technical college students.
- Designing syllabus.

December 2022- June 2023

Assist Lecturer / Alnoor University

Assist lecturer / Al-Habiba University

Responsible for:

- Teaching medical students.
- Designing syllabus.

March 2021- September 2021

English Tutor / World Vision Iraq (WVI)

Responsible for:

- Teaching advanced level students.
- Designing syllabus.

April 2017- July 2017

Water Technician/ REACH/UNICEF

Responsible for:

- Follow- up and check the water tanks in camps.
- Doing Water Test (daily, Weekly and Monthly).
- Reporting the results to the line manager.

October 2016-March 2017

Reporter

REACH/UNICEF

Responsible for:

- Follow –up all the reports (daily, emergence, weekly) and information from the WSC and share with the line manager in a timely matter.
- Constantly monitor and report on progress of the project and listing all the data regarding the activities with taking photos and sharing them.

January 2014-July 2016

Teacher

Private Schools

Responsible for:

- Teaching English Language
- Supervising Students

2

COURSES

1. (Security and Self-Protection)
REACH/UNICEF

2017

3. (Photography)
REACH/UNICEF
2017

2. (First-Aid and Medical Care) REACH/UNICEF

2017

4. (Methods of Teaching)
Northern Technical University
2020

LANGUAGES

COMPUTER PROGRAMMS

Turkmen: Mother Tongue

Arabic: Excellent English: Excellent Turkish: Medium Kurdish: Beginner Ms Word: Very Good
Power Point: Very Good
Ms Excel: Very Good
Windows: Very Good

PUBLISHED RESEARCHES

- "The Construction of Identity in George Orwell's Animal Farm: A Critical Discourse Analysis"
- "Persuasive Strategies in Squealer's Selected Speeches From George Orwell's Animal Farm: A Critical Discourse Analysis"
- "The Utilization of Lexicalization for Ideology Construction in George Orwell's Animal Farm: A Critical Discourse Analysis"
- Euphemism And Dysphemism in the Age of Coronavirusim!"Political and Healthcare Speeches: A Critical Discourse Analysis"

GENERAL SKILLS

- ✓ Professionally experienced in Education
- ✓ Professional at protection domain.
- ✓ Strong commitment to humanitarian principles.
- ✓ Good culture awareness and sensitivity.
- ✓ Highly developed interpersonal and communication skills.
- ✓ Good leadership skills
- ✓ Flexible and able to work under pressure.
- ✓ Respect each team member's positions, work and specialty.
- ✓ Strong organizational and time management skills.
- ✓ Good analytical skills.
- ✓ Excellent communication skills.
- ✓ Punctuality and respect for rules and procedures
- ✓ Good sense of responsibility and initiative

REFERENCES

Name: Prof. Dr. Wafaa Mudhaffar
Name: Prof. Dr. Hassan Muhammad Saleh

Email: wafamudhaffar2005@yahoo.com
Phone Number: 07708247230

Mobile: 07706976545

Name: Ms Hawzhen Aziz Job title: Project Manager:

Email Address: Hawzhena@reach-iraq.org